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Malave, Erin

From: Brian Calvarese [bcalvarese@waiora.com]

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 11:24 AM

To: CorpAddressChange '

Subject: Waiora LLC Address Change

Please update our Company address for both principal and mailing locations to:

Document Number - LO400Q021695

Waiora, LLC
7835 N.W. Beacon Square Boulevard

Boca Raton, FL 33487

Brian C. Calvarese, C.P.A.

Chief Financial Officer

Waiora, LLC

7835 N.W. Beacon Square Boulevard
Boca Raton, FL 33487

Off (561) 922-2217

Fax (561) 922-2196

This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that
is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please

" notify us immediately via e-mail at BCalvarese@waiora.com or by telephone at 561/922-2217.
Thank you.
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